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Vice P esien

Consolidate-d Edison Company of New York, Inc 
Indian Point Staipon 
Broadway & Blealkey Avenue 
Buchanan, NY 10511 
Telephone (914) 737-8'. 16

Document Control Desk 
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Washington, DC 20555 

SUBJECT: Response to Notice of 
No. 50-247/90-11

July 22, 1990 

Re: Indian Point Unit No. 2 
Docket No. 50-247

Violation NRC Region I Inspection Report

This letter is in response to the subject Notice of Violation (NOV). As set 
forth below and in our enclosed response, we are in disagreement with the 
factual bases cited for the violation. The temperature of the RHR pump room 
as stated in the NOV would only be achieved in an event scenario which we 
believe to be beyond the design basis for Indian Point Unit 2 as established 
in the FSAR.

By separate letter, dated Jul y 12, 1990, we transmitted a Summary Report of 
our evaluation of the Primary Auxiliary Building Ventilation System. Within 
the report the maximum time period for a design basis event without 
vent-ilation is established as 4 hours, and not 72 hours as stated in the NOV 
Inspection Report. Within 4 hours, the temperature within the RHR pump room 
under design basis conditions would be 137'F, which is well within the 1501F 
limitation noted in the E.Q. files.  

Certain short and long term action s have been taken or are planned to 
enhance the design Margin for long term (72 hours or longer) equipment 
operation. However, we have taken these actions volun-tarily in view of 
recent safety guidance. We, believe that we have previously demonstrated 
compliance with 10 CFR 50.49.  

Within the enclosure we have supplemented the Summary Report with additional 
information in response to your NOV.  

S hould you or your staff have any questions regarding this matter, please 
contact Mr. Charles W. Jackson, Manager, Nuclear Safety and Licensing.

Ve ry truly yours,

Enclosure
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cc: Mr. Thomas T. Martin 
Regional Administrator - Region I 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Pr ussia, PA 19406 

Mr. DonaldS. Brinkman; Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate I-1 
Division of Reactor Proj 'ects I/TI 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mail Stop 14B-2 
Washington, DC 20555 

Senior Resident Inspector 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
PO Box 38 
Buchanan, NY 10511



ENCLOSURE I 

ALLEGED'VIOLATION 

As a result of' the inspection cond ucted on April 9-13, 1990, and in 
accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC.  
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the following Violation was 
identified: 

10 CFR 50.49, Section (e)(1), requires that "time-dependent temperature 
and pressure at the location of the electric equipment important to 
safety must be established for the most severe design basis accident 
during or following which this equipment is required 'to remain 
functional." 

Contrary to the above, as of April 13, 1990, the maximum temperature at 
the location of the Residual Heat Removal Pumps was determined to be 
202-F, instead of 1501F, as stated in the FSAR and used for 
qualification of these pump motors.  

O RESPONSE 
Indian Point Unit 2 is unique in its design since, in many instances, 
redundancy of safety related equipment goes beyond the minimum degree of two 
sets of. componen .ts. For the LOCA recirculation phase, either the 
Recirculation -system (located entirely within Containment) or the separate 
RHR system (RHR pumps located in the PAB) can be utilized. The primary 
system relied upon in an accident is the Recirculation system since this 
eliminates transport of radioactivity outside of Containment. The RHR 
system is a backup in the event-of multiple failures.. Other high energy 
line breaks, such as a steam line break, also do not require RHR pumps for 
accident mitigation. Thus the temperature rise inside the RHR rooms is not 
relevant for the design basis high energy line breaks inside containment; 
RHR pump operation is not required.  

For high energy line breaks or seismic events outside of Containment, 10 CFR 
50.49 requires "the capability to shut down the reactor and maintain it in a 
safe shutdown condition". For Indian Point Unit 2, hot shutdown is a safe 
shutdown state as described in section 14A of the FSAR. RHR pump operation 
is not required to achieve this state.  

It is recognized that the DOR guidelines, which constitute the environmental 
qualification requirements for Ind ian Point Unit 2 imposed by 10 CFR 50.49,' require a single path to be identified for bringing the plant to cold 
shutdown and maintaining it in cold shutdown. Multiple paths of-achieving O hot shutdown-with qualified equipment are described in-Section 14A of the 
FSAR. Proceeding to cold shutdown can be achieved via feed-and-bleed.  
utilizing the PORVs / Recirculation system or with a single RHR pump without 
feed-and-bleed.



As described in the Summary Report on PAB ventilation dated July 12., 1990, 
the RHR pumps are qualified for periods in excess of 4 hours without 
ventilation. 150IF is not exceeded for 8 hours with a total loss of 
ventilation. Operator intervention within 1-4 hours is consistent with the 
ground rules stated in the FSAR (reference Summary Report Section 6.a.), and 
is permitted by the guidance contained in supplement 2 to IE Bulletin 79-01B 
(DOR Guidelines). So long as there is operator action within this time 
frame, RHR room temperatures would be in the range of 130-137*F based on 
room temperature curves.  

Although -we believe, the above circumstances satisfy 10 CFR 50.' 49 
requirements, Consolidated Edison, on its own volition, expanded the PAB 
ventilation evaluation to determine peak temperature at the end of a 72 hour 
period with no operator action and a loss of HVAC. 72 hours corresponds to 
the time period for loss-of-offsite power in Generic Letter 87-02, which is 
relative to seismic adequacy and unrelated to 10 CFR 50.49. The temperature 
of 202IF quoted in the notice of violation of 10 CFR 50.49 is the 
temperature correspondin g to the end of 72 hours which does not take into 
account restoration of emergency power.


